MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON JOHN MAXWELL

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: March 11, 2021

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting —March 18, 2021)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for
conditional offers to the following:

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

New Hires

Alex Herring, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 512N, $16.792 hourly in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective April 12, 2021.

Melissa Turner, Social Worker, Grade 513E, $1,434.40 biweekly in the Division of Family Services,
effective April 5, 2021.

PROBATIONARY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS OFFICER APPOINTMENTS

Jacob Shearer, Community Corrections Officer Recruit, Grade 109N, $15.384 hourly in the Division of
Community Corrections, effective upon passage of Council.
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Wesley Kreifels, Community Corrections Officer Recruit, Grade 109N, $15.384 hourly in the Division of
Community Corrections, effective upon passage of Council.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENT

New Hire

Felicia Johnson, Educational Program Aide P/T, Grade 508N, $14.918 hourly in the Division of Youth
Services, effective March 22, 2021.
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